

<Maria Kat/>

Maria Katsikerou

WEB DEVELOPER

Athens, Greece

Email: mariakat80@gmail.com

Phone number: +30 6985076844 *

*DUE TO HEARING LOSS I PREFER WRITTEN COMMUNICATION OVER SMS/VIBER/ WHATSAPP

ABOUT ME

A passionate web-developer who has led the design and implementation of various strategic projects for clients and organizations.

Advocate of lifelong learning, Maria has acquired an MSc in Social Informations System and has extensive experience on modern web-development technologies and frameworks such as WordPress and React.

Enjoys new challenges, working as part of a team and coming up with creative solutions to meet clients' needs.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Infrastructure support stuff at the University of the Aegean

2021- today

- Websites' development for the Department of Environment at the University of Aegean. The websites are implemented with Wordpress Cms for enhanced usability, management and user experience.
- Acting as a trusted advisor to the department for technology related issues.
- Responsible for websites' maintenance and updates with new content
- Member of Organizing Committee of 17th International Conference on Environmental Science and Technology
- Cooperating with an excellent , scientific team dealing with issues related to the environment, for writing articles, creating leaflets and enrich websites

Web Developer at TECHNATURE IKE

2021 - 2022

- Websites' design and development in WordPress
 - Developing WordPress Themes from scratch
 - Developing and editing websites based on premium WordPress themes
 - Supporting and advising clients

Web Developer at Crowdpolicy

2016 - 2021








- Developing WordPress themes from scratch based on templates provided by the web design team
 - Developed a crowdfunding website with paying system for Credins Bank of Albania
 - Led on the cooperation with Municipalities and Regions for developing websites and web applications
- Working with APIs like Google maps api, WordPress API, Medium API, Instagram API, Bank Apis.
- Researching and providing new ideas and solutions on various key projects and problems
- Member of Organization Committee of Crowdhackathons.
- Coaching and mentoring junior developers.

Support stuff at the University of the Aegean

2016 - 2021

- Web Development and administrative responsibilities
- Member of Organizing Committee of 16th International Conference on Environmental Science and Technology

SERVICES

-  Static/Dynamic Websites
-  Bootstrap
-  Search Engine Optimization
-  Responsiveness
-  Accessibility
-  Optimized Page Speed
-  Tailwind CSS Framework

TECHNICAL SKILLS

PROGRAMMING

-  HTML
-  CSS
-  Javascript
-  Wordpress Development
-  PHP
-  MySQL
-  React JS
-  Vs Code
-  PHP Storm

PROJECT MANAGEMENT/ COLLABORATION

-  Slack
-  JIRA
-  Asana
-  Github

DESIGNING/ PROTOTYPING/GRAPHICS

-  Figma
-  Adobe XD
-  Adobe Photoshop

Secretary services at Driving School

2011 - 2016

- Creation of website in html
- Digitalization of School Files
- Database creation for clients entry and management
- Creation of logo and graphics of school
- Social media management

Organization of Labor and Employment

2009 - 2010

- Data Entry
- Responsible for Informing Citizens about running projects

KEY PROJECTS

prasinotameio.gr/map/

smile.al/

menoume-energoi.crowdapps.net/dimosagias/

crowdhackathon.com/antivirus/

callthedoc.gr/

EDUCATION

Open University of Cyprus

Master's Degree at Social Information Systems

2015 - 2018

Subjects: Social Systems Information, Advanced Web Technologies and Programming, Social Network Analysis, Digital Communities and Design, Web Technologies

Thesis: Interactive multimedia web-application for the postoperative rehabilitation of people who have undergone surgery for cochlear implant.

National and Kapodistrian University of Athens

2003 - 2008

Diploma at Political Science and Public Administration
with specialization at Administrative Science and Public Law

Sample Subjects: Political Sciences, Sociology, Political Economy, Public Administration, Methods and Techniques of Social Research, Administrative Science, administrative decentralization and local government, theories of organization, special topics of administrative science.

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

 Reading

 Writing

 Movies/Tv Series

ACTIVITIES

Ex columnist at cinemanews.gr

Ex columnist at mikrofwno.gr

Editor in Chief and Founder of www.makazine.gr (old online magazine)

LANGUAGES

English-Examination for the Certificate of Proficiency in English(ECPE)

Italian-MediumLevel

SEMINARS AND CERTIFICATIONS

- 2022-today **CS50's Web Programming with Python and JavaScript by Harvard**
- 2022-today **CS50's Introduction to Computer Science by Harvard**
- 2022-today **React - The Complete Guide by Udemy** (incl. Hooks, React Router, Redux)
- 2021 **Learning React.js** by LinkedIn Courses
- 2018 **JavaScript Essential Training Lynda.com** LinkedIn Courses
- 2016 **Web Design: From Design to Traffic Processing,** National and Kapodistrian University of Athens
- 2015 **Introduction to Dynamic Web Design and PHP-MySQL,** Digital Academy, Multimedia Technology Laboratory of National Technical University of Athens
- 2015 **Bootstrap 3 -Profitable WordPress Theme Development!** at Udemy.com
- 2013 **Dynamic Training in the Establishment, Organization and Management of Businesses Acting in the Social Economy,** Professional Training Center of Athens
- 2013 **Integrated local action for the social and labor integration of socially vulnerable groups,** Municipality of Maroussi